Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Econiomic Development Corporation Loan
Committee held on April 19, 2016 at 1:00pm at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 for the purpose of
discussing any matters that may be presented to the Committee for consideration.

Dated: April 12, 2016

Sarah Sterling

Secretary

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

CEDC Loan Committec
Chairman:
Rick Bianchi

Members:
Russell Bartolotta
Greg Fingar
Triona Fritsch
John Lee

Bob Sherwood
Colin Stair

[

Minutes, March 22, 2016%
2. Portfolio Review
a. Monthly Loan Report

i. Monkshood Nuisery
ii. Pete’s Gone Fishin’

3. Loan Policies and Procedures

4. Qak Pizzeria Napoletana, LLC*

5. Public Comment

Attachments:

Draft March 22, 2016 minutes

Oak Pizzeria Napoletana Loan Request
*  Requires Approval

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.coluntbiaede.com




Choose Columbia RAF T

olumbia Economic Development Corporation

MINUTES
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEE
Tuesday, March 22, 2016
4303 Route 9
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC)
Loan Committee was held at their offices located at 4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 on March
22,2016, The meeting was called to order at 1:00 pm by Rick Bianchi, Chairman.

Russell Bartolotta Committee Member Present
Rick Bianchi Chairman Present
Greg Fingar Committee Member Excused
Triona Fritsch Committee Member Excused
Kim Keil Committee Member Present
John Lee Committee Member Present
Bob Sherwood Committee Member Excused
Colin Stair Committee Member Present
F. Michael Tucker Interim President/CEO Present
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present
Tony Jones CEDC Chairman Present
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present
Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present
Minutes:

Mr. Stair made a motion, seconded by Ms. Keil, to approve the committee minutes from
February 16, 2016. Carried.

Interim President/CEQ:

Mr. Tucker handed out a list of loan requests with submitted applications. He noted that some
were still in the underwriting stage, while some were ready to be presented. Ms. Lane noted that
it had been 2 years since CEDC had applied for additional SBA funding. She stated she and Mr.
Tucker were considering applying for an additional $250,000. She noted the SBA allows 2 years
for the funds to be drawn down. If an application was submitted in April a closing typically
takes place within 90 days. '

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Mr. Tucker stated he had reviewed the loan loss reserve accounts. He stated he had a concern
over how the loan loss reserve had been calculated. He suggested revising the methodology and
reserving an additional $100,000 that could be used for either SBA or CEDC loans requiring
write-off. He informed the committee that if the level of the SBA loan loss reserve (LLR) fell
below the required level, CEDC was mandated to fund the difference. He stated the additional
reserve amount could also be used for any CEDC loan defaults.

Mr, Tucker explained that any SBA loan 120 days past due was considered a default and was
required to be taken out of the LLR. He noted there were a number of CEDC loans that had been
recently rewritten. He recommended creating the additional reserve to cover any possible
shortfalls. My, Stair made a motion, seconded by Mr. Lee to allocate $100,000 as a reserve to be
used for either CEDC loans or for the replenishment of the SBA loan loss reserve. Carried.

Mr., Tucker handed out copies of the draft Strategic Plan-Executive Summary. Mr. Jones stated
it would be discussed at the full board meeting on March 20" | as well as at the CEDC Annual
Meeting on April 19®. Mr. Tucker stated metrics would be added to the document,

Portfolio Review:

Monthly Loan Report:

Monkshead Nursery:

Mr. Howard stated the work out letter had been sent to the business, but no response had yet
been received, Mr. Tucker stated the owner had verbally agreed to the terms of the workout.
Mr. Howard reviewed the proposed terms of the re-write of the CEDC loan. The borrower
would pay interest only on the CEDC loan until the SBA loan was paid in full, and then amortize
the balance over 3 years at 4%, resulting in a payment of $249.94. Mr. Lee made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Bianchi to recommend the modification of loan to the full Board. Carried.

Pete’s Gone Fishin’:

Mr. Howard reminded the committee the bu11d1ng had been sold, and the purchaser thought the
equipment in the building had been included with the sale. Mr. Howard stated he had prepared
the order of seizure and had informed the opposing attorney. The result was the current building
owner agreed to purchase the equipment for $9,450, which is the principal balance. Mr. Howard
Recommended the committee accept the payment. Ms. Keil made a motion, seconded by Mr.
Bianchi to approve the settlement for the principal balance. Carried.

Paul Calcagno Jr. Development LLC:
M. Howard informed the committee that the closing was set up for next week.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaedc.com




Cﬂoose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Loan Policies and Procedures:

Mr. Tucker handed out a revision of the CEDC Loan Policies and Procedures. He stated it was
in line with best practices, He stated he had added several conditions to the CEDC Revolving
Loan Fund terms and conditions on page 2. He had also changed several items on page 5 under
SBA application requirements. He noted an online pre-application was a possibility.

Mr. Tucker reminded the committee that the costs associated with vetting the loans and
underwriting was borne by CEDC. He asked the committee to consider if some of the costs
should be shared with the loan applicant.

Mr. Tucker stated he had done a quick analysis, totaling the amount of loan payments received
by month, currently $22,000. He stated that amount should be kept at between $20,000 and
$25,000. He felt if $250,000 was lent, that amount should allow for sustainability. He felt a
conversation discussing preferred loan clients should take place allowing for more lending
diversification of the portfolio. Mr. Jones suggested looking at the broadband issue and
questioned if the committee would be supportive of companies who solved the broadband issue.

Mr. Tucker stated that the auditor’s Management Letter questioned past practice was to loan
some funds from the SBA and additional funds from the CEDC loan fund. He felt this placed
CEDC at risk, and suggested the SBA loan be increased to cover the requested amount. Ms,
Lane informed the committee that the SBA felt the $50,000 SBA. loans should be approved
spatingly by most lenders, with the balance of the approvals targeted toward smaller loans. She
went on to explain one bad loan at that level could put the intermediary at or above the 15%
default rate allowed by the SBA. Ms. Lane reminded the committee that if a larger loan
defaulted, a larger amount would need to be taken from CEDC funds to replenish the SBA loan
loss reserve, as required by the SBA.

Basilica Industries LLC Loan Request:
Mr. Howard stated he had a conflict of interest with the loan, noting his law firm represented the
company. He recused himself and left the meeting,

Ms. Lane stated the request was from Basilica Industries LLC, a rental business, whose
principals rent the building for weddings and galas. The space is also rented by local businesses
and non-profits for fundraising events and expos. She notified the committee that the business
was located in a flood plain and thereby required by the SBA. to obtain flood insurance.

The request is for $35,000 which would be used to purchase equipment, supplies and materials to
expand the wedding rental business. Ms, Lane stated the money would be used to purchase
tables and chairs, along with heaters, allowing the venue to host events during the colder months.

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaede.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

She stated the interest rate was 7% and the term 60 months, Collateral would be a lien on all
business assets including, furniture, fixtures, equipment, electronics, inventory and accounts
receivable as well as film equipment owned by one of the principals. M. Keil made a motion,
seconded by Mr. Bianchi to recommend the loan to the CEDC Board for approval. Carried.

Talbott, Arding Co. LLC Loan Request:

Ms. Lane stated the request was from Talbott, Arding Co. LLC for a $25,000 loan. She noted
the business is a retail and wholesale operation that sells specialty food products, provides
catering services and produces prepared foods. The funding would be used for working capital
the interest rate would be 7.25% over a term of 72 months, The collateral consists of a lien on all
business assets, furniture, fixtures, displays, equipment, inventory and accounts receivables. She
stated the business had received technical assistance from Hudson Valley Agribusiness
Development Corporation as well as CEDC, Ms, Keil made a motion, seconded by Mr, Stair, to
recommend the loan request to the full Board for approval. Carried.

Adjournment:
With no further business fo come before the committee and no public present, Ms. Keil made a

motion, seconded by Mr. Bianchi, to adjourn the meeting. Carried.

The meeting adjourned at 2:21 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718 | Fax 518.828.0901
www.columbiaede.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

MEMORANDUM

TO: CEDC Loan Committee

FROM: Martha E. Lane, Business Development Specialist

RE: Loan Request

DATE: April 11, 2016

Applicant:  Oak Pizzeria Napoletana, LL.C
Joseph Alvarez and Juliana Santos

Amount: $25,000 SBA Microloan

Project: Oak Pizzeria Napoletana proposes to open a casual, refined restaurant in Hudson
serving wood-fired, certified Neapolitan pizzas.

Purpose: Purchase of equipment, fixtures, furniture, supplies, and working capital

Interest Rate: 7.25%

Term: 60 months

Collateral: ~ Lien on all business assets, including equipment, furniture, fixtures, inventory, and
accounts receivables,

Jobs: Project is expected to create four full-time and six part-time jobs,

4303 Route 9, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828 4718 | Fax 518.828,0901
www.coluinbiaede.com




4122016

|

CEDC LOAN STATUS REPORT

Currént Tot'al

*J. Swartz - 6 month deferment {pymts sta

|PHOENIX SERVICES original loan 10/31/12 rowritten on 5!01!2015 :
In april

| $2,150.470. 02]

Isamasool

*Lmda Marrish - 6§ months int only

Loan Orig Loan Orig Loan #of Tnterest Monthly | Day | Past Due iL|L@SU  [Change

SBA Micro Loan Type Amount date LoanRal | Years [Rate Payment |Due| >30 |Pymt |Date
DAV DELIGHTS MICRO $35,000 | 10/15/09 64400 6 850%|  So2234] 1]  $622.34[02/01/16] 02/01/16
BARLOW HOSPITALITY. i siin MICRO :$20,000 § - 05M7H3L 2 11,501.00 -6 0] .00%) -0 8340.88 AT 030716 | 0BITHG
BETHS FARM KITCHEN #2 MICRO $15,450 09/03/13 9,569.00 6 5.00% $245.82 3 0323116} 09/0319
BETH'S FARM KITCHEN . ) MICRO #7:0:920,000  200780M2):0206,22100 | 5 [ 07.00%) 5838568 730 i a0 {03316 | 0773017
CHATHAM CAFE & DELl MICRO $25,000 08/06/15 22,759.00 6 1.75% $435.29 6 04/06/16 | 08/06/21
DIRTWORX (Schulze) MICRO |0 7:$35,000.] - 03/29A3] 52:40,683.00 F 06 ] 0 8.00%) 86138624007 032116 | 1032119
EZ FOODS OF NORTHEAST MICRO $5,000 (6/28M13 622.00 3 7.50% $165.46] 28 03/23/16 | 06/28/16
CHATHAM BREWING - MICRO |22 0$27.500 ] -08M4M13] 2 16,515.00 [-006 1 10 650%) 0 $462.27 - 14] - ©:0103/16H186 | 08/14H9
COUNTRY SQUIRE MICRO $9,500 08/01/10 647.00 B 7.50% $164.26 1 03/21/16 | 08/01/16
EZFOODS #2 . s St MICRO 588,000 ] 0033 4) 847100 53 1 i 1.50%] 1 $248.85] 43 - $248.85103/23M16 | 0313117
BLACK FOREST FLAMMKUCHEN MICRO $23,000 05/27H4 15,546.00 § 7.50% $460.87] 27 03/23/16 | 05/27/19

GERMANTOWN VARIETY,ING - 10,0004 03 1aN2] . 3,635.00] 6. : IR BERE ~103/16716 | 013018
HUDSON -ATHENS RETAIL VENT: ©0525,000.) 00326014 - 18,196.00.] 116 $432:25] 261 - . 103/25/16 | 03/26/20
HUDSON CLOTHIER $20,000 05101156 17,745.00 8 $348.23 1 04/11/16 | 05/01/21
HUDSON'CHATHAM WINERY - i +:0520,600 ) - 08M02/43] :92,842.00] 6. CE$30.74) 2] 0330716 | 08/02/19
J. SWARTZ ENGINE REPAIR #2 $10,000 04/08H15 9,306.00 5 $201.57 8 04112116 | 04/68120
JEM WOODWORKING #2 "2 52 925,000 - 08/0315] 02246100 6.7 9432251 A 103731716 - 06101721
JEM WOODWORKING $9,500 10/12/110 1,122.00 [ $164.28) 12 04111116 | 10/12/16
KLAVERACK BREWERY. ..t i 10 825,000 ) 004220150 o 21,474.00 ] 08 Y 5 8603.92¢ 0221 | 04101418 ] 104722120
LES COLLINES $19,500 07/06/15 17,752.00 6 $339.62 [3] 03M16/16| 07/66/21
IMAIRANDA'S CUTTING EDGE - =0 f (M G 88,500 1 0B/28M3] 500 703.00 4 30 £ 9208,18] 10281 Ui 1033116 | [06128/16
IMONKSHOOD NURSERY $9,000 12/30113 5,661.00 5 $180.16] 30 $180.16(03/28/16 | 12/30/18
IMCDARISFINEART 0 ii o FEES15,000 1 003/1 1131 003,669.00. g 8362681 A1 G 2]03/09M16 1 103111117
OLDE HUDSON,LLC $35,000 12/02/15 33,342.00 6 $60940f 2 047111161 1202121
PAGADA HOME;INC. : e CRES25000 T HIARIS] 2385100 o7 LSA3529) SN b 036 ] 1 Y
PARR INABAR CORPORATION $15,000 04/23/13 9,450.00 6 $255.741 23 03/23/16 | 0472319
PRIMITIVE TWIG B 815,000 10 1201003] :19,663.00 {5 178300,57] ©10.] +°$601.14]02/11/16]. 03/24/16
Sip-n-Suds 14,000 ] 0%/12/14 8,431.00 5 $223.04] 12 03/2416 | 09712119
T/ "o, ARD!NG &CO $25,000 ] 03/31/161  25,000.00 6 $428.84] 30 03/30/22
IR, _YBROOK:: e £20825,000:] - 02/06/14] 1 17,557.00.] e 843225] 6 +|odr1ir8 | 02106720
SCHERIFF ELECTR[CAL $25,000 12/19/14 20,701.40 6 $435.29¢ 1@ |03115[16 12119720
VANDERBILTHOUSE i i iy 825,000 S ANMAA] 20975000 6 L 843225] 241 “|o3fo9ri6 | ;12024720
VERDIGRIS TEA $30,000 |  09/09/15 27,996.00 6 $522.34 0411116 | 09/09721
PR e SB631.450.00: 0 8 438 630,00 ' 11,969.17 :

GRANTS

Flanders TF 200,000.00 | 07/11/11] § 200,00000 | | -
HVCreamery SC 100,000.00 | oa/2af2| § 4000060 | T

Barlow IF 5,000.00 | 05/16/13




41122016 CEDC LOAN STATUS REPORT

Loan Fund 4/12/16

"~ LOAN LOAN | ORIG.LOAN | ORIGIN. " [ #of JINTEREST| MONTHLY | DAY|PAST DUE| Last | GHANGE]

RECIPIENT TYPE | AMOUNT | LoanDate| LoanBal |VEARS| RATE | PAYMENT |DUE| IF>30 | PYMT | DATE
ANGELLO'S DISTRIBUTING ... TCOBG | '$100,000.00 } 010106} - 4178100 | 45, 0.00%) ~ $843.86] 1| - i0a;2In6 | 010121
BARLOW HOSPITALITY CDBG | $25,000.00 ] 05/17/13 1448000] & 7.00% $426.23] 17 03707716 | 05/17/19
CROSSROADS 1 i 7m0 7| CDBG{ - 525,000.00 |~ 08726711} 251100 | 5. ] - 850% . $512.01] 96| - 7 ]03/23/16 [ 08/26/16
CHATHAM BREWING CDBG | $47,500.00 | 08/14/13| 3321800 © 5.00% §764.98] 14 03/28/16 | 02114120
GHATHAM CAFE & DELI CDBG ) ©:$26,000,00 ] :::08/06715] -:22,759.00 56 25 00 7. 06%) -2 $436.29] 06] = -j04/05/16 j 08106121
GERMANTOWN VARIETY CDBG 355000 01/13/12] 34,04100| 10 3.00% $531.08] 13 103116116 | 01/13/22
COUNTRY.SQUIRE | fae L] onBG TI08I01M0] A T3600 6 | T 50%) o $440.90] Al T |03/21 16 | GBIDiT16
HUDSONGHATHAMWINERYLF T CDBG GAZAS] - 10380001 6] .300%] - Sas6.88] 2 710373016 | :08/02/19
HUDSON-ATHENS RETAIL- CDBG 08/13/14] 1945000 | 6 7.50% $432.25] 13 03/16/16 | 08/13/20
HUDSON CRUISES, INC. GDBG T706M15M4] - A7,754.00.0 40 o} © - 700%| . $387.65]  15] . 7 |04706/16 | 06715124
HUDSON VALLEY CREAMERY SC G10TH2] 4346500 | 7 500%] $1,413.88] 1 04711116 | 01/0119
HUDSON VALLEY:CREAMERY 184 - i .50 £184,000 1 - -:05/01A2] ©+::88,002.00 ] =750 ) 1 6.00%][ :$2,600.64] SR 04N6 | 105101118
J.E.M. WOODWORKING #2 CDBG $32,067 | 06/01/15] 28323.00| 6 6.50% $530.04] 1 03/31/16 | 0801721
LINDA MARRISH [THE FONDY. CDBG $148,200 1~ 12/06/15| - 148,200,001 . 8 | 6.00%| . $1.80471] A1 {036 0I5
LABELLA OF VALATIE, INC CDBG $50,000 | 02/15/i1] 13401.00| 6 8.50% $866.02| 15 04/1116 | 031517
IMONKSHOOD NURSERY - . . CDBG. $10,000 | 12/30f13] - B46B00} 5.1 . -A00%)] -  $184.08] - 30| ~$1,840,00]05/1%Fi5 | 063019
MARIOS HOME CENTER CDBG $100,000 | 10/01/08] 38,443.00 | 10 2.25% $931.37] 1 03728716 | 10/01/19
OLDE HUDSON~. 5 CDBG.{ - $40,000 ] 12/02/15] = 38677.00 | 6. | = 7.75%)] 7 %60646] 2] - - {AN1I16 | 30/01/19
NANCYSCANS conp CDBG $100,000 | 11716/08] 1644500 | 7 800%| $1,568.88] 16| $3,117.76]04/04716 | 11716116
PAGODAHOMEINC. 7 | CDBG | - -%25,000 | A1A5]. 2385000 1" 7 ] 7.05%)! - $435.28) A1} 7o J03i23116 | 30/01/19
PAUL CALCAGNO CDBG $60,000 | 12/15M4| 45776.00 | 2 F00%] 5268635 15 02723116 | 12115/16
PETEGONEFISHIN ... . .o | CDBG:| = 310,000 08/10M4]. 7.9.450.00 | 56| - 8.00%)] = 5202.76] 19| -$2.424.00[01/16/15 | 00/19/0
PARR INABAR CORP. CDBG §35,000 | 04/23A3] 19,756.00| 6 7.00% $506.72) 23 03723116 | 04123719
RONNYBROOK: = - o | COBGL] .. 525000 02/06014] - 17557.00] 7 | - T50%| - 9432205 8| = T2 |04M1716 | (03706120
Scheriff CDBG 325,000 ] 12/10/14)  20,701.00 | 6 7.75% $435.26] 19 03/15A6 | 12749720
[VANDERBILTHOUSE =7 = 7 = ['COBG | . $25,000 | - 121281t4]  22,74300] .6 ] = 7.50%] = $430.05[ 5 24]. 7 |03/03116 | 42124120
[F “NIX SERVIGES * CDBG $128699 | 05/01/15] 123,291.00 | 15 500%] S1,017.74] 1| 04707716 | 05/01/30
™ aL i $1,508,020.02 $944,685.00 $22,118.67 $7,381.76




